
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revis~on date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 11196 . DCS 

Agency Name DTMBlEnergy Center, Secondary Governmental Complex Available Funds $ 

Scope Cooling Tower No. 3 Installation - Phase 2 Index Number 11725 

Bid opening date and time 8/1/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 913012012 

Director SAB Architect C2AE 

BIDDER: AWARD FUNDS: 

Low @I Adequate I@ 

Second Revtsed W.O.1M.O.P. 

Th~rd Addendum • 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Fac~lities Administration) 

- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

lified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID B 
Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt MI 48842 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc 5.00% Bond $2,213,000.00 
6319 Dorwood Road 
Saginaw MI 48601 

EVR, Inc. 

1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

HBC Contracting 

21 70 Apollo Drive 

Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,320,000.00 

Veterans Constructton Services 5.00% Bond $2,539,399.00 

4045 Barden SE 

Grand Rapids MI 

071 1 11196 . DCS 



DMB-4 1 2 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revis~on date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Mich~gan 48909 File Number 071 / I2219 . RMP 

Agency Name DTMBlJackson State Office Building 

Scope Repave Parking Lots 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 46576 

Bid opening date and time 81112012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 913012012 
-- 

D~rector SAB Archttect Washtenaw Englneerlng 

BIDDER: AWARD. FUNDS. 

Low Adequate 
Second @j Rev~sed W 0.IM.O.P 

Th~rd Ed Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

- p p p - p p - p  -~ - - ~ - p p  - 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

-- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $605,273.44 

16777 Wood Street 711 312012 

Lansing MI 48906 
Q 

Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $699,399.00 
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 7/6/2013 

Canton M 48187 
Q 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 

Haslett MI 48840 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
7/24/2015 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $852,182.00 

P 0. Box 1173 12/3/20 12 

Big Rapids MI 49307 

071 / 12219 . RMP 



DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 4 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 109211 . JAG 

Agency Name MDOTIFennville Maintenance Garage 

Scope New Vehicle Parking Garage 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 8/1/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/30/2012 

Director SAB Architect HobbscBlack Architects 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low a Adequate 

Second 0 Revised W 0.IM.O.P Additional Funds $ 

Th~rd Addendum El 

RECOMMENDATlON (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NO' REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
BCI Construction LLC 5.00% Bond $955,000.00 

0-1 1248 Linden Dr~ve, NW 

Grand Rapids MI 49534 

A. J. Veneklasen, Inc. 

5000 Kendrick S.E. 

Grand Rapids MI 495123731 

5.00% Bond $1,050,000.00 

Owen-Ames-Kimball Company 

300 lonia Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids MI 49503 

5.00% Bond $1,061,000.00 

@ 

Pearson Construction Company, Inc. 

240 West Britian Avenue 

Benton Harbor MI 49023-01 28 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1,077,700.00 

411 12007 

Braun Construction Group 

39395 W. 12 Mile Road, Suite 1 00 

Farmington Hills MI 48331 

5.00% Bond 

L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. 

1605 King Highway 

Kalamazoo MI 49001 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 , I  19,000.00 

591 1 09211 . JAG 



DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 4 File Number 591 1 0921 1 . JAG 

Maxwell and Associates, Inc. 

128 Van Bruggen Street, P.O. Box 188 

Galesburg MI 490530188 

5.00% Bond $1,140,000.00 

e 
Associated Construction, Inc. 

4541 W. Dickman Road 

Battle Creek MI 4901 5 

5.00% Bond 

HBC Contracting 

21 70 Apollo Drive 

Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,209,022.00 

8/9/2012 

Industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. 

P.O. Box 369 

Wells M I  49894 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,274,407.00 
5/30/2014 

Ripman Construction Company. Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen MI 48656 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,358,154.00 

511 31201 3 hl 

591 1 09211 . JAG Page 2 of 2 


